

COMMUNICATIONS INTERCLUB COUNCIL CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON

The following are the minutes (a summary of the participants' discussions) of a regular meeting with notice to the CICC, California State University, Fullerton, a nonprofit council held at 800 N. State College Ave., Bradford AB, Fullerton, California on 11/4/2019.

CALL TO ORDER Cambria Norton calls the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

ROLL CALL Members present: Shery (Ad Club), Janelli (ETC), Rebeca (STANCE),

Jordan (NSSLHA), Sarah (Latino Journalists), Ariela (SAA), Kristina (SPJ), Vivian (MAL), Alexis (LPH), Garrett (PRSSA), Robbie (MIC), Fatin (MAL),

Angie (Titan Radio)

Green highlights are tardy before approval of agenda.

Yellow highlights are tardy after approval of agenda.

Members absent: Ruth (MAL), Denyah (FMAA)

Ex-officio members present: Skylar Soria, Tawni Nguyen, Claudia Juarez,

Sarah Marin, Maggie Flanagan, Cambria Norton

Ex-officio members absent: Jakob Wright, Rob Flores

APPROVAL OF AGENDA A motion was made to amend the agenda by Cambria Norton in order to

remove Titan Radio's proposal and post-event presentation. Vice Chair

seconds.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES A motion was made to approve the minutes by Cambria Norton, and

NSSLHA seconds.

PUBLIC SPEAKER The ASI Street Team Coordinator spoke to the council about how to get

involved with the organization, and how ASI volunteers can help with club

events.

FINANCIAL REPORT 8074 Contracts, Fees, Rentals: \$5,919.02 | 8077 Travel: \$6,780

TIME CERTAIN NONE

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NONE

OLD BUSINESS NEW BUSINESS NONE

 Titan Radio - Post-Event Presentation: Halloween Karaoke Night Titan Radio presented a recap of their Halloween karaoke event that took place on October 23rd in the TSU Underground Pub. An estimated amount of 75 people attended the event. Everyone was dressed in costumes and tickets were given away throughout the night.

Titan Radio - Proposal:
 Titan Radio Open House
 (\$465)

A move for the following allocation to be approved for \$465 by Titan Radio and Chair seconds. The proposal is for their Open House event, which will take place on December 5th at 7pm in the basement of Pollak Library South, in the Titan Radio facilities. 100-150 attendees are expected, the purpose is to showcase their facilities and Titan Communication as a whole. The event will include stress-relieving activities, food, music, and games. Items to purchase include DJ, water, Little Caesars, Pieology, and a button maker. Unfortunately, the council was unable to conduct a vote because it was unclear whether CICC can fund a button maker since it is not a perishable item. The Chair moved to amend the agenda to table this proposal for two weeks from now.

 NSSLHA - Proposal: Second Speaker Event (312.10) A move for the following allocation to be approved for \$312.10 by NSSLHA and Chair seconds. The proposal is for their Second Speaker Event, which will take place on November 4th at 7pm. Kim Gross from TherapyTravelers will be present to discuss their business model. Afterwards, there will be a panel consisting of the executive board, to answer questions about their leadership roles. NSSLHA expects 150 people to attend. Items to be purchased include cheese rolls, potato balls, chicken salad, and water.

Questions: NONE Discussion: NONE

CICC: 13-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes

4. STANCE - Proposal: Second Speaker Event (\$135) A move for the following allocation to be approved for \$135 by STANCE and Chair seconds. The proposal is for their Second Speaker Event, which will take place on November 14th at 7pm in TSU Gabrielino. Dylan Eberhardt will be present to give an inside look into home health in regards

to speech-language pathology. STANCE expects 60 people to attend. Items to be purchased include Chinese food and La Croix.

Questions:

NONE

Discussion:

NONE

CICC: 13-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes

LPH - Post-Event Presentation: Bowling Social

LPH presented a recap of their Bowling Social, which took place in the TSU Bowling Alley. The estimated attendance was above 20. Two professors were also in attendance to support the club. Food included chicken nuggets and veggie platters.

LPH - Proposal: LinkedIn Workshop (\$98)

A move for the following allocation to be approved for \$98 by LPH and DOP seconds. The proposal is for their LinkedIn Workshop, which will take place on November 7th at 7:30 in TSU Hetebrink A/B. Attendance is expected to reach 20-30 students, with the purpose of the event being to inform the members about the usefulness of LinkedIn and how to build success on the platform. Items to be purchased include kinds of pastas (Stone Fire Grill).

Questions:

Are you providing water?

Yes, it is left over from our last event.

What classrooms are you advertising too?

Our E board is mostly HCOM majors, so several HCOM classes and my own PR classes.

Did you ask the restaurant is they provide utensils and plates?

Yes, they do.

How many people are you expecting?

20-30. We are ordering extra food for lee-way.

Will the E board be serving the food.

I will be serving the food as I am the only food service certified member.

Discussion:

NSSLHA: I really like the pasta idea.

CICC: 13-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes

7. Latino Journalists -

Post-Event Presentation: LA Times Speaker Event Latino Journalists presented a recap of their meeting, which was intended to host a speaker from the LA Times. Unfortunately, the speaker canceled, but they were able to invite a senior academic advisor from the College of Business. The guest spoke to the club about the importance of professional

etiquette in interviews and professional work. Mock interviews were also conducted during the meeting.

8. PRSSA - Post-Event Presentation: Fashion and Beauty Panel PRSSA presented a recap of their Fashion and Beauty panel, which took place on October 28th. The panel was titled a Masterclass in Branding and Culture. The panel gave PRSSA an inside look into the fashion and beauty industries and their infrastructures. Sixty-five members were present. Food provided included Costco sandwich platters.

9. PRSSA - Post-Event
Presentation: PRSSA
International Conference

PRSSA presented a recap of the PRSSA International Conference they hosted in San Diego. A total of 750 students attended the conference from all over the state, country, and the world. There were many activities and panels that included important journalists. There were also many networking events. Nineteen of Fullerton's PRSSA were in attendance, which would not have been possible without CICC's funding.

REPORTS:

Chair: Cambria informed the council that if they wish to participate in the white elephant activity planned for the final fall meeting then they should bring a present.

VP of Finance: Tawni told the council about the Executive Senate meeting on Tuesday, November 5th. She also reminded the council that they are encouraged to collaborate with other clubs on campus.

Director of Productions: Claudia is currently thinking ahead to the Spring CICC mixer. If any of the clubs need assistance from Claudia she is happy to help.

Director of Communications: No update.

Director of Administration: Newsletter will be distributed this Friday, November 8th.

ASI Reps: At the last ASI board meeting they voted to change the child care center hours to 5:30-6PM. They are looking for ideas to table about in front of College Park to determine issues that need the most immediate addressing.

Advisor: No update.

MaL's:

NONE

Club Reps:

Each club rep stated any agenda items they had for next week, and an event

their club has coming up.

NEW AGENDA ITEMS: NONE

ADJOURNMENT: Cambria Norton adjourns the meeting at 9:42, PRSSA seconds.